

Unsere langjährigen Erfahrungen aus den verschiedenen Feldern der Bildung, unsere langjährigen und vertrauensvollen Kooperationen zu Bildungsinstitutionen, Unternehmen und internationalen „Educational Consultants“ nutzen wir für Sie, um für Sie die Fach- und Führungskräfte für die Zukunft zu gewinnen:

Gemeinsam mit unseren Partnern in verschiedenen Ländern wählen wir geeignete Persönlichkeiten aus, gleichen deren Profile mit den Anforderungen ab (fachlich und sprachlich; im Heimatland und in Deutschland) und unterstützen Sie und die Bewerber bei formellen und behördlichen Aufgaben.

Hier ein konkretes Praxisbeispiel aus unserem Portfolio von Fach- und Führungskräften:

I have 5 years of experience with SAP IS-U Contract Account Receivable and Payable (FICA) module. I have worked for 3 years as a Consultant and for 2 years as a Business Analyst where I have developed my skills to expert level in system design, configuration, customization, integration, testing and support. During this time I have gained experience in configuring various processes in SAP such as Data migration, Integration with third party and other modules in SAP, Open Item Management, Security Deposit, Dunning, Payment hierarchy, Payment Clearings, Tax, Instalment Plans, Distribution Lot, Payment Lot, Clearing Rules, Returns, Refund Process, Interest, Write, etc.

Skills

- Functional knowledge on SAP IS-U FICA module
- Hands on experience in system design, configuration, customization, integration, testing and support
- Hands on experience in FICA enhancement for Payment Lot Processing and Clearing Rules
- Hands on experience in integration with third party applications
- Experience in client facing consulting engagements
- Proficient in all phases of the project implementation life cycle including requirement gathering, blueprinting, realization, final preparation, go live and post go live support
- Highly skilled in technical specification and end user training documents
- Excellent analytical and problem solving skills
- Experience in training key and end users
- Excellent team player

Technical Skills: SOAP-UI, MS Office

Work Experience

SAP IS-U FICA Consultant, ALFA Business Technologies – *Functional Consultant*
Nov 2016 - Jun 2019

Project: SAP IS-U Implementation & Data Migration Project

Client: ADM and GDZ Electricity Distribution Companies in Turkey which serve 5,2 million customers in five provinces. <https://www.bereketenerjigrubu.com/en/distribution>

Project: SAP IS-U Support and Development Project

Client: AKEDAS Electricity Retail Sales and AKEDAS Distribution Companies in Turkey which serves more than 500,000 customers in two provinces. <http://kipas.com.tr/en/portfolio/electricity-distribution/>

I worked as a functional FICA Consultant in this project and performed the following activities

- Designing organisational structure
- Defining configuration parameters and customizing for Contract Account
- Installment Plans Process
- Internal and External Cash Desk Processes
- Integration with Banks Payment Systems and Legal Systems
- Interest Process
- Security Deposits Process
- Dunning Process
- Doubtful Receivables and Write Off Process
- Customizing, Development, Analyzing, Testing
- Implementation of FI-CA functionalities and all FI-CA processes
- Integration with other modules
- BW Reports for FI-CA module

Business Analyst, EnerjiSA- E.ON – *Electricity Retail Sales and Distribution*
March 2014 – November 2016

I worked in the *System Unbundling Project* for EnerjiSA. It is the biggest electricity retail sales and distribution company in Turkey which serves 9.6 million customers in 14 provinces.

<https://www.enerjisa.com.tr/en/about-enerjisa/company-profile>

I performed the following activities in this project;

- FI-CA Module Process analysis and tests
- Analysing business processes and writing blueprint documents
- Unbundling Processes
- Implementation of tests of developments made
- Data Validation and Cleansing

Education

SELC Vocational College

Sydney, Australia

Diploma of Project Management, *Oct 2019 – Present*

ILSC Language School

Sydney, Australia

General English Course, *Jan 2019- Sep 2019*

Kirikkale University

Kirikkale, Turkey

B.S in Industrial Engineering, *2009- 2013*